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MEMORANDUM
To: Keith Petrosky, RMC, Municipal Clerk
From: Mayor Ruben Bermudez

Subject: Various Appointments

Ruben Bermudez

640 E. Wood Street

~ Vineland, NJ 08362
Telephone: (856)794-4011
rbermudez@vinelandcity.org
http://www.ci.vineland.nj.us

December 22, 2015

| hereby appoint/reappoint the following individuals to the designated boards/commissions:

Environmental Commission:

Diane Amico, retroactive to October 17, 2015, and expiring October 16, 2018;

David Lowenstern, retroactive to October 17, 2015 and expiring October 16, 2018;

Dr. Charles Valentine, retroactive to October 17, 2015 and expiring October 16, 2018.

Planning Board:

Christine A. Scarpa, Class 1I, beginning January 1, 2016 and expiring December 31, 2016;

Maria Perez, Class IV, beginning January 1, 2016 and expiring December 31, 2019.

Recreation Commission:

James A. Clay Jr., beginning December 23, 2015, and expiring September 15, 2020

Library Board of Trustees:

Whelma B. Irby, for the term expiring December 31, 2016;

Victor Druziako, for the term expiring December 31, 2018;

Sally Goode, beginning January 1, 2016, and expiring December 31, 2020.
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